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2415 Bialf St'feet
Williamsport, Pa

- Federal Bureau of Inveshgahon .
United States Department of Jushce _
Washmgton 25 D C 20535 ‘, L

Dear Mr. Hoover°

R L In the past few months I have become very .
I P disturbed about the criticism concermng the assassmatlon of P
el PreSLdenf Kennedy. - “‘ " DT AR

' : In hearmg about this cnhmsm ¥ learned that , e
the FBI Conducted an inquiry into the assassination. The e
findings of the FBI were released in T report entitled, .~ - -

. The FBI Supplementary Report on The Assassination of .
President Kennedy. : -

I would like to know if this report on the ‘
assassination is yet available to the publie. If it is would
you please notify me. -

-
-

If this is not available could you please send
me any other material pertaining to my request.

I will greatly appreciate an answer to this . - -

T ] Y
Sincerely yours, - 4 /\_f.__,,
/s/ Michael Hil -~ ..
,\{J : (p,:) /0 ?aéa 57d
¢ S e AUG 31 1967
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